MANL Transformation Program

Post RFP Release Q&A

The following questions have been asked since the release of the RFP. 

The questions have been grouped into categories.
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Q1 In reviewing the format of the Pricing Matrix, we are uncertain on how to provide accurate and complete pricing.  

 

Section L, 5.1.6 FFP CLINS explains that the "unit price should include applicable direct labor, labor overhead, indirect expenses, materials, subcontract costs, other direct costs and profit."  Section M, 2.5.2.2 CLIN 003 Cell Design requires the development of FFP for the Production and Cell Designs.  However, in the Pricing Matrix (Attachment 4), tables 2 and 3, which are to be used for the development of the FFP, do not allow for the inclusion of any material, subcontract costs or ODC.  This format will not allow the development of accurate and complete pricing or the true value of a cell design for the Government.

A1 The TEP is used for evaluation purposes only.  Once the contract is awarded, each task order will be negotiated with the exception of the labor rates which will be applied as proposed.  However, in light of the question, the Government agrees with the assessment and will be adding additional fill-in "blocks" to the cell design tables to allow for pricing of materials, subcontract costs and ODCs.  

Each offeror will have expenses related to cell design whether as a prime or from their sub-contractors.  What we are now asking for in Tables 2 and 3 of the pricing matrix are those labor costs (hours x rates) associated with the cell design, materials, subcontract costs and ODCs. 

The pricing matrix clarifications will be incorporated in the RFP
 amendment.  

Q26 It appears that the pricing matrix limits the offeror to 19 Labor Categories. Is it possible to add more than 19 Labor Categories or does the Government want the number of labor categories limited to the 19 cells provided in Attachment 4?

A26 It was not the Government’s intent to limit offerors to only 19 labor categories throughout the performance of this contract. The portion of the pricing matrix you are referring to was for cell design only. The government believed that 19 Labor Categories would be sufficient for responding to the cell design estimate and to support the requirements of the Total Evaluated Price (TEP). In addition, formulas have been imbedded in the pricing matrix to ensure continuity in the development of the TEP. Offerors are invited to provide separate rate tables for FFP, CPFF and T&M rates to include as many labor categories as they believe are needed to support the entire performance of this contract.

CDRLs
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Q2 Why is there a request for Foundry Removal Status Report (A033), but no request for Foundry Removal Design?

A2 The Foundry Removal Status Report (CDRL A033) should not require a Foundry Removal Design.  If you were replacing it or moving it, it would require a design.  No doubt there will be some thought that goes into removing it, but as for a design, I'm not sure where the requirement would be.

Q3 Why are there four (4) CDRLs for Heat Treat Work?

A3 CDRL A035 is for the customer assessment study. 

CDRL A036 is for the design drawings. 

CDRL A037 is for the design status. 

CDRL A034 is for the consolidation status of the actual move. 

We see these as required CDRLs (fairly complicated task) as opposed to the Foundry Removal Status Report that really just gives the status of removing the foundry (a fairly straight forward task). 

Q4 The dates of the CDRLs don’t make sense.

A4 We are aware of one timeline error with CDRL A001 which will need to be changed from 30 days after contract start to 210 days after SBU activation.  

Q5 There is a duplicate in the CDRLs.

A5 CDRL A024 and CDRL A025 were identified as duplicates however, they are not. One is for the Equipment Evaluation Study, and the other is for the Title V operating permit.

Q6 Can an offeror change the CDRLs that the Government has already provided in the RFP?

A6 Specific suggestions for changes to the current CDRLs should be submitted to Rulon Walker, Rulon.walker2@hill.af.mil, for evaluation.

Q7 Can an offeror change due dates of CDRLs to logically fit a proposed timeline?

A7 Offerors will be allowed to suggest alternate timelines for delivery of the data requirements IAW their proposed methodology.  This is not to suggest that offerors are encouraged to completely re-write the Government proposed CDRLs.

Q8 Can an offeror re-number the CDRLs?

A8 CDRLs will not be re-numbered rather new CDRLs will be added at the end.  Numbering contractor generated CDRLs is not required.  The government will assign a number if a proposed CDRL is approved for incorporation into the RFP.

Q9 Are offerors allowed to add CDRLs?

A9 Yes. They will need to be approved by the Government.

Q10 When looking up the reference to DoD 5010.12-L, the website says “coming soon.”  Is there another reference?

A10 The document is obsolete.  There are two new sources for DIDs, and they are both websites.  They are http://www.assistdocs.com or http://assist.daps.dla.mil/quicksearch/
Q15 Could the Government please provide a definition of “Period of Performance” and “Contract Start Date” as they relate to the due dates for CDRLs?  We understand “Period of Performance” to mean the period of performance for each Task Order and “Contract Start Date” to mean the date that the contract is signed.  Also, does the clock for “Period of Performance” start at the beginning or end of the period?  

A15 From a CDRL standpoint, “Period of Performance” starts at the beginning of the period.  “Contract Start Date” is the date the contract is signed.  The “clock” for delivery of the CDRL requirements will begin when the task order is issued and the period of performance begins.  It is anticipated that all CDRL due dates will be discussed and agreed to, prior to issuance of the task order.
Q26 A record cannot be found for DID DI-MGMT-803068. Is this the correct DID?

A26  No. The correct DID is DI-MGMT-81642. The correct did is reflected on CDRL A059 but is referenced incorrectly in Section L.
Past Performance
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Q11Can Present and Past Performance Information be submitted with single line spacing?

A11 It is recognized that there is very little space for a response on the Past Performance Information sheet.  It is acceptable to single space this information if you are using the information sheet to respond on.  An alternate option would be to answer the questions on a separate sheet of paper and refer back to the question number on the information sheet.

Q12 The Past Performance Questionnaire Cover Letter requests a response by 27 July, 2004. Is this a firm date?

A12 It is desirable to begin evaluation of the past performance information as early as possible in the Source Selection process.  However, submission of past performance information after 29 July, 2004 will not make the offeror ineligible for award.  This information must be received by 16 Aug, 2004 or it will be subject to the regulations regarding late proposals.  We would encourage you to submit the Past Performance Information as early as possible as it will assist us in adhering to our desired Sept 2004 contract award.

Wage Determination
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Q13 There is a more recent Wage Determination for Utah (WD 94-2531 REV 25 dated 25 June 2004). Should offerors use the most recent Wage Determination or the Wage Determination provided with the RFP?

A13 Offerors should use the most current Wage Determination. WD 94-2531 REV 25 dated 25 June 2004, will be incorporated into the RFP amendment.

Labor Category
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Q14 Are subcontractors required to submit rates for all 59 labor categories or can they submit rates for only the labor categories that they intend to utilize during the performance of any contract award?

A14 Please have your subs submit rates only for the labor categories they intend to utilize during performance of this contract/task orders.

TRD
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Q16 In the TRD – 6.5.3 states that the contractor shall implement ISO 9002, however ISO 9002 is an expired ISO standard and was replaced by ISO 9001:2000.  Shall the offeror propose to the expired ISO 9002 as stated in the RFP or use the new ISO?  

A16 The amended RFP will incorporate ISO 9001:2000 requirements.

Q17 In the TRD – 6.5.3 states that the contractor shall implement ISO 9002 in the Manufacturing SBU, however CDRL A057 does not describe the scope of ISO implementation.  What is the Air Force’s expected scope for implementation for ISO?  

A17 The scope shall be interpreted to mean throughout the three facilities.

Q18 What is, if any, the ISO standard currently in place in MANL?  

A18 There is currently no standard in place.  MANL is just beginning the process to implement AS9100 (a subset of ISO 9001:2000).

Q19 CLIN 0003 states that the contractor shall provide support necessary to “Coordinate obtaining Title V Operating Permits”.  However, paragraph 4.6 of the TRD still uses the title “Obtain Title V Operating Permit”.  We suggest this title be changed to reflect the CLIN 0003 verbiage for clarity.  

A19   A change will be made to the verbiage in the TRD to read “coordinate obtaining…” for consistency purposes.  

Section L
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Q20 In Section L – 4.2.3.1, it directs to describe metrics for incentives used.  However, there are no incentives mentioned in the Final RFP, therefore will the PRAG still be evaluating metrics for incentives or will this be removed by the amendment?    

A20  This statement will be removed from Section L in the amendment.

Q21 Is the DoD reference in Section L, 6.3.3 (DoD 5010.12-L) valid?  We have not been able to locate it.  If it is valid, could the Government provide a web address to retrieve it from?  

A21   This is a valid reference.  It is the one generally referenced in the acquisition community.  I (Rulon) am contacting the OPR for the document.  He is on leave until Thursday, 29 July.  We will follow up with you as soon as we have a response.
Q26 A record cannot be found for DID DI-MGMT-803068. Is this the correct DID?

A26  No. The correct DID is DI-MGMT-81642. The correct did is reflected on CDRL A059 but is referenced incorrectly in Section L.

Q28 Is there a page limit associated with the Risk Factor section of the mission Capability/Proposal Risk Volume?

A28 The intent is to have proposal risk addressed in conjunction with each subfactor as that is how the evaluation team will be evaluating proposal risk. Therefore, the proposal risk associated with Subfactor 1-3 will have to comply with the 75 page limitation. However, the proposal risk associated with Subfactor 4 will have no limitation.
Task Orders
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Q22 Will the first Task Order for the Equipment Evaluation Study and the associated two months of Program Management be issued concurrently with the Basic contract?  

A22 Yes, the basic contract and the initial task order must be issued concurrently.

Small Business
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Q23 We are assuming that the minimum percentages for woman-owned, SDB, SDB-veteran-owned, and HUBZone are the statutory percentages identified on the SBA website.  Is this the correct assumption?  

A23 Yes, that would be a correct assumption.
Master Transformation Plan
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Q24 Where can the Standard Aero study be obtained?

A24  The fully redacted MTP is available on the Hill program web site. Additionally, a version containing Air Force sensitive information is available by request. The request form can also be found on the Hill program web site.

Mission Capability/Proposal Risk Volume
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Q25 Provide clarification regarding the number of 11x17 foldouts and associated page count allowances for the Mission Capability/Proposal Risk Volume.

A25 The interpretation of the language in the RFP is that only 10 foldouts consisting of 20 pages will be allowed in the offeror’s 75 page limitation.
Q28 Is there a page limit associated with the Risk Factor section of the mission Capability/Proposal Risk Volume?

A28 The intent is to have proposal risk addressed in conjunction with each subfactor as that is how the evaluation team will be evaluating proposal risk. Therefore, the proposal risk associated with Subfactor 1-3 will have to comply with the 75 page limitation. However, the proposal risk associated with Subfactor 4 will have no limitation.

CSOW
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Q27 Is there a Government template that should be used for the Contractor Statement of Work?


A27  There is no Government template. Information contained in Section L, paragraph 6.3.3 should be used as guidance.
